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1001 I Street, Sacramento, California 95814• P.O. Box 4025, Sacramento, California 95812-4025

(916) 341-6000 • www.ciwmb.ca.gov



Date:
April 10, 2009
To:
All Prospective Contractors

RE:
Statewide Program Environmental Impact Report for Anaerobic Digestion #IWM08047
Addendum No. 1
To the Request For Qualifications (RFQ)
Attachment 1 to this Addendum contains a list of all businesses who have registered their interest in this contract to date.  

The following questions were submitted in response to the RFP(S) and answers to each follow the question.

Q1:
RFQ #IWM08047 Section II, Commitment indicates that upon submittal of a SOQ, the proposer has committed to complying with all of the Special Terms and Conditions, the General Terms and Conditions, and the Contractor Certification Clauses. We have two objections related to the Special Terms and General Terms, as follows: 

· Special Terms, Item 19. Liquidated Damages. SOQ Section I, Liquidated Damages indicates that the contractor will be subject to liquidated damages if required deliverable (e.g., reports) are not submitted by the due dates outlined in the Scope of Work. Traditionally, liquidated damages are a punitive remedy for construction contracts to make sure construction schedules are achieved. This is a professional consulting services project. This type of project is typically not subject to such conditions, as so many factors outside of the control of the consultant are at hand during the course of the project that could affect schedule. In this case, changing desires or direction of the agency, involvement and requests of other agencies and TAG members, number and nature of comments received during the public review period, and other potential issues outside of the control of the contractor could affect the overall schedule. Further, the specific Work Plan for this project will not be developed until the contractor is under contract, which could ultimately modify the specific scope of work and schedule identified in the SOQ. For the above reasons, we request that Item 19, Liquidated Damages be eliminated from the contract terms. Can that be accomplished? 

· General Terms, Item 5, Indemnification. This clause constitutes a "non-negligence" indemnity, whereby contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, etc the State from any and all claims and losses arising from the performance of this agreement, regardless of whether the contractor was acting negligently, or not. We'd like this language revised so that it covers only negligent acts, errors, omissions or willful misconduct on the part of the contractor. Can the State accept a negligence based indemnification provision?

A1:
 If the Work Plan developed for the project alters or modifies the original timeline specified in the Scope of Work, then the contract will be amended to reflect the new timeline to avoid inconsistencies between the two documents.  However, the liquidated damages provision will not be eliminated.
The Indemnification provision is required by the Department of General Services and cannot be amended.
Q2:
Can you please explain further the 3rd paragraph on page 19 of the RFQ?  It reads: “The Contractor will be providing examples of previous Environmental Impact Reports and other written work; resumes of staff assigned to the project, and financial statements.”  Does this mean bidders are supposed to submit examples of previous Environmental Impact Reports as part of our SOQ?  Or are the examples and resumes and financial statements to be provided to the Contractor (or the public?) after we are selected?

A2:
These documents must be submitted as a part of your SOQ package to be used in evaluating your qualifications for the contract. Anything that you consider confidential or proprietary (such as your financial statements) should be clearly marked “Confidential” on each page prior to submission.
Q3:
Attachment B in the RFQ is the Scoring Sheet and the third item for 10 points, refers to 'Adequacy of Personnel' and it specifically refers to having 3 qualified Project Mangers /Engineers/ Permitting/ Environmental Planning Staff. Does this mean the CIWMB expects the proposed team to host 3 Project Managers, one for each area in its org chart?  

A3:
No.  The Proposer must have a minimum of 3 qualified Project Managers/Engineers/Permitting/Environmental Planning Staff, and can be a combination of one or more of the above staff designations.  For example, the proposed team could consist of one Project Manager, one Engineer, and one Environmental Planning Staff.

Q4:
Attachment B also lists criteria as to the firm having adequate clerical/accounting employees track costs and prepare invoices however it does not ask for this information in the SOQ. Where would be the best place in our SOQ to include this information?

A4:
The list of clerical/accounting employees can be placed with the resumes of the Project Manager and other staff designations in the SOQ
(D. PERSONNEL INFORMATION in Attachment A).
Q5:
We have a draft 2008 unaudited financial statement and a final audited 2007 financial Statement.  Which would you prefer we submit?

A5:
The RFQ requires the Proposer to “submit an audited or reviewed financial statement, including the Proposer's latest balance sheet and income and expense statement dated within the last 12 months showing the following items (annual reports will not be accepted and will be considered unresponsive).”  If the draft 2008 unaudited financial statement is reviewed by a Certified Public Accountant, then the draft 2008 unaudited financial statement may be submitted 

Q6:
We have a PDF of the RFQ.  Is a copy of the RFQ available in MS Word for download from CIWMB’s site?

A6:
Yes.  It can be downloaded at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/Contracts/details.asp?ID=816. 

	Contact Name
	Company
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	E-Mail
	SB
	DVBE

	Carrie Andreotti
	ENGEO Incorporated
	2213 Plaza Drive
	Rocklin
	CA
	95765
	candreotti@engeo.com
	 
	 

	Ebonie Bender
	Chambers Group
	17671 Cowan Ave. Suite 100
	Irvine
	CA
	92614
	ebender@chambersgroupinc.com
	 
	X

	Fiona Berry
	SAIC
	1000 Broadway, Suite 675
	Oakland
	CA
	94607
	berryfl@saic.com
	 
	 

	Holly Bier
	SCS Engineers
	4707 Greenleaf Circle, Suite F
	Modesto
	CA
	95356
	hbier@scsengineers.com
	 
	 

	Cathleen Brown
	LSA Associates, Inc.
	2215 Fifth Street
	Berkeley
	CA
	94710
	cathy.brown@lsa-assoc.com
	 
	 

	David Carr
	EDAW, inc.
	2022 J Steet
	Sacramento
	CA
	95811
	david.carr@edaw.com
	 
	 

	Jeff Caton
	ESA
	225 Bush Street, Suite 1700
	San Francisco
	CA
	94707
	jcaton@esassoc.com
	 
	 

	Jennifer Chen
	ESA
	707 Wilshire Blvd
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90017
	jenniferchen@esassoc.com
	 
	 

	Cheema Chomsurin
	Kasetart University
	50 Paholyotin
	Jatujak Bangkok
	BK
	10900
	cheema.c@ku.ac.th
	 
	 

	Jim Collins
	WVS, The Technical Writing Company
	552 Brock Rd.
	Nevada City
	CA
	95959
	jim@wvswrite.com
	X
	 

	Matthew Cotton 
	Integrated Waste Management Consulting, LLC
	19375 Lake City Road
	Nevada City 
	CA
	95959-9220
	matt@mattcotton.com
	X
	 

	John Cupps
	John A. Cupps Associates
	1301 Markahm Way
	Sacramento
	CA
	95818
	ja.cupps@hotmail.com
	 
	 

	Nicholas Dewar
	ICF Jones & Stokes
	10 Lombard St, #300
	San Francisco
	CA
	94111
	ndewar@jsanet.com
	 
	 

	Kendall Flint
	PMC
	2729 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 220
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95670
	proposal@pmcworld.com
	 
	 

	Tonette Foster
	Dudek
	605 3rd Street
	Encinitas
	CA
	92024
	afoster@dudek.com
	 
	 

	Douglas Ganey
	The Louis Berger Group, Inc.
	515 25th Street
	Sacramento
	CA
	95816
	dganey@louisberger.com
	 
	 

	Russ Gatlin
	SWCA Environmental Consultants
	3840 Rosin Court, Suite 130
	Sacramento
	CA
	95834
	rgatlin@swca.com
	 
	 

	Anthony L Griffin
	Supply on Demand Company LLC
	PO Box 608
	Grovetown
	GA
	30813
	griffina.sodc@usa.com
	X
	X

	Sharon Gunn
	Gas Technology Institute
	1700 South Mount Prospect Road
	Des Plaines
	IL
	60018
	sharon.gunn@gastechnology.org
	 
	 

	Bob Healy
	Bob Healy
	55 South Market St, Suite 1500
	San Jose
	CA
	95113
	bob_healy@urscorp.com
	 
	 

	Cheryl Henry
	CalRecovery, Inc.
	2454 Stanwell Drive
	Concord
	CA
	94520
	chenry@calrecovery.com
	X
	 

	Steve Hickey
	Tetra Tech EC
	10860 Gold Center Drive, Suite 200
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95670
	steve.hickey@tteci.com
	 
	 

	Karin Hunsicker
	H. T. Harvey & Associates
	983 University Avenue, Building D
	Los Gatos
	CA
	95032
	marketing@harveyecology.com
	X
	 

	Maria Elena Kennedy
	Kennedy Communications
	9042 Camellia Court
	Rancho Cucamonga
	CA
	91737-0000
	cristorey@chater.net
	X
	 

	Mark Kile
	Culturescape
	6182 Carter Rd
	Mariposa
	CA
	95338
	mck@sierratel.com
	X
	 

	Summerlee King
	Prime Vendor, Inc.
	4622 Cedar Avenue, Suite #123
	Wilmington
	NC
	28403
	Bids1@prime-vendor.com
	 
	 

	Kathy Kondor
	ECORP Consulting, Inc
	1801 Park Court Place, Bldg B, Suite 103
	Santa Ana
	CA
	92701
	kkondor@ecorpconsulting.com
	X
	 

	Betsy A. Lindsay
	UltraSystems Environmental
	16431 Scientific Way
	Irvine
	CA
	92618
	blindsay@ultrasystems.com
	X
	 

	Greg Matuzak
	EcoLogic Engineering
	3875 Atherton Road
	Rocklin
	CA
	95765
	matuzak@ecologic-eng.com
	 
	 

	Paul Miller
	Environmental Science Associates
	2600 Capitol Avenue
	Sacramento
	CA
	95816
	pmiller@esassoc.com
	 
	 

	Dave Mitchell
	Michael Brandman Associates
	2444 Main Street, Suite 150
	Fresno
	CA
	93721
	dmitchell@brandman.com
	 
	 

	Samantha Mohr 
	Envirobidnet.com 
	24123 Peachland Blvd. C-4 310
	Port Charlotte
	FL
	33954
	smohr326@gmail.com
	 
	 

	Patricia Opincar
	Michael Brandman Associates
	340 S. Farrell Drive, Suite A210
	Palm Springs
	CA
	92262
	popincar@brandman.com
	 
	 

	Dan Predpall
	Dan Predpall Consulting
	1622 Eucalyptus Drive, Unit 2
	Solvang
	CA
	93463
	predpallconsulting1@verizon.net
	X
	 

	Raudel Sanchez
	Project Navigator LTD
	One Pointe Drive, Suite 320
	Brea
	CA
	92821
	rsanchez@projectnavigator.com
	X
	 

	Ann Sansevero
	URS Corporation
	55 South Market Street, Suite 1500
	San Jose
	CA
	95113
	ann_sansevero@urscorp.com
	 
	 

	Erin Sheehy
	Environmental Compliance Solutions, Inc.
	171 Pier Avenue #337
	Santa Monica
	CA
	90405
	envcomp@earthlink.net
	X
	 

	Roberta Smith
	ICF Jones & Stokes
	630 K Street, Suite 400
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	rsmith@jsanet.com
	X
	 

	Scott Smithline
	Smithline Group
	4417 13th Ave
	Sacramento
	CA
	95820
	scott@smithlinegroup.com
	X
	 

	Caroline Steed
	BBC Research & Consulting
	3773 Cherry Creek North Drive Suite 850
	Denver
	CO
	80209
	csteed@bbcresearch.com
	 
	 

	Michael Stevenson
	Horizon Water and Environment, LLC
	1330 Broadway, Suite 424
	Oakland
	CA
	94612
	michael@horizonh2o.com
	X
	 

	Kerry Sykes
	Global Environmental Network, Inc.
	8390 Capwell Drive
	Oakland
	CA
	94621
	ksykes@My-DVBE.com
	 
	 

	Jason Talyor
	TEC Inc
	514 Via de la Valle
	Solano Beach
	CA
	92075
	jctaylor@tecinc.com
	 
	 

	Michael Theroux
	JDMT, Inc dba Theroux Environmental
	P.O Box 7838
	Auburn
	CA
	95604
	mtheroux@jdmt.net
	X
	 

	Andrea Thorpe
	ESA
	2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 200
	Sacramento
	CA
	95834
	athorpe@esassoc.com
	 
	 

	Ted Vincent
	Vincent Engineering
	PO Box 912
	Alamo
	CA
	94507
	tedvincent@comcast.net
	X
	 

	Bob Wallace, MBA
	WIH Resource Group - Waste Management, Recycling, and Logistical Solutions
	2728 W. Darien Way
	Phoenix
	AZ
	85086
	bwallace@wihresourcegroup.com
	 
	 

	James Westbrook
	BlueScape
	11440 West Bernardo Court, Suite 300
	San Diego
	CA
	92127
	jwestbrook@bluescapeinc.com
	X
	 

	Mark White
	Pacific Waste Consulting Group
	8801 Folsom Blvd
	Sacramento
	CA
	95826
	mark@pwcg.net
	X
	 

	Michelle Yesney
	David J. Powers & Associates, Inc.
	1885 The Alameda, Suite 204
	San Jose
	CA
	95126
	msyesney@davidjpowers.com
	X
	 

	Devon Ford
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